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From: Tom White < @bclplaw.com>
Sent: 06 July 2023 15:45
To: A66Dualling
Cc: 'Laycock, Ellie'; 'Claire Brodrick'; 'Alex Tresadern'
Subject: RE: A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Development Consent Order - National Grid 

Electricity Transmission PLC Objection to the Order

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Categories: AO, Post-examination submission, SENT TO SoS

Dear Sirs, 
  
Further to the email below, please accept this email as confirmation of the withdrawal of National Grid Electricity 
Transmission’s objection to the A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Development Consent Order. 
  
We would be grateful for acknowledgement of receipt of this email. 
  
Yours faithfully, 
  
Bryan Cave Leighton Paisner LLP 
  

 

TOM WHITE 
Senior Associate 
BRYAN CAVE LEIGHTON PAISNER LLP - London, UK 

 
 

  
  
From: Emily Pittaway <Emily.Pittaway@bclplaw.com>  
Sent: 26 May 2023 11:28 
To: 'A66Dualling@planninginspectorate.gov.uk' <A66Dualling@planninginspectorate.gov.uk> 
Cc: Tom White @bclplaw.com>; Abigail Walters @bclplaw.com>; 'Laycock, Ellie' 

@nationalgrid.com>; 'Claire Brodrick' < @pinsentmasons.com> 
Subject: A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Development Consent Order - National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC 
Objection to the Order [BCLP-LEGAL.FID2956265] 
  
Dear Planning Inspectorate Case Team  
  
A66 Northern Trans-Pennine Development Consent Order (the “Order”)  
  
We act for National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC in respect of the above matter.  
  
Our client submitted an objection to the Order in accordance with the Examination Timetable. Our client has since 
reached an agreement on commercial terms with National Highways in respect of the impacts on National Grid 
Electricity Transmission PLC and will be entering into an agreement formally setting out these terms as soon as both 
parties can execute this. Once these terms are completed, National Grid Electricity Transmission PLC shall withdraw 
its objection to the Order and we will be back in touch with you at that point. 
  
Yours sincerely 
  
Bryan Cave Leighton Paisner LLP  
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EMILY PITTAWAY 
Associate 

 
    

          

 
BRYAN CAVE LEIGHTON PAISNER LLP 
Governor’s House, 5 Laurence Pountney Hill, London EC4R 0BR, United Kingdom 
 

       
  
 

Bryan Cave Leighton Paisner LLP  
 
Governor’s House, 5 Laurence Pountney Hill, London EC4R 0BR, UK 
DX 92 London/Chancery Lane  
t: +44 (0)20 3400 1000 f: +44 (0)20 3400 1111 w:   
 
This email is from a law firm. It is confidential and may be covered by legal privilege. If you have received this email in error, please 
notify us immediately and delete it (including any attachments). You should not disclose its contents to any other person. We may 
monitor and record electronic communications in accordance with applicable laws and regulations. Where appropriate, we may also share 
certain information you give us with our other offices (including in other countries) and select third parties. For further information 
(including details of your privacy rights and how to exercise them), see our updated Privacy Notice at . 

Bryan Cave Leighton Paisner LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in England and Wales (registered number OC315919)and a 
member of the BCLP Group (a "BCLP Firm") authorised and regulated by the Solicitors Regulation Authority under number 426866. A list 
of partners is open to inspection at its registered office: Governor’s House, 5 Laurence Pountney Hill, London EC4R 0BR, UK. Within the 
BCLP Group, 'partner' is used to refer to a member, or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and/or qualifications as 
required, of the BCLP Firm in which they practise. In the US, all our partners are members. For further information, see our website legal 
notices  




